From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 13/01/2023 11:49:28 AM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission
13/01/2023

MS Susan Rogers
96 Bungan Head Road ST
Newport NSW 2196

RE: REV2022/0024 - 394 Barrenjoey Road NEWPORT NSW 2106

Newport Surf Club holds a valued place in our local community. It's members protect visitors
and locals when at the beach. The facilities of the club need updating and repairing. They are
too small and not fit for purpose.

The club's heritage buildings are the basis of the club and proposed development is critical to
keep it as a functioning, working, efficient and attractive place. The development will mean
there is better access for people with disabilities, the women's change rooms will be enlarged
as at present they are so small you can't access them after a swim, the club rooms and spaces
will be used by more community programs, and the gear storage will be fit for purpose. We
have out grown the building! | use the club nearly daily and it's dangerous in its current
condition. This development will make all the difference and is essential to the club's future.
Please approve the development application.





